From: Tavia Tan

To: Heidi Costello

Subject: FW: Feedback for City of Shoreline
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:34:45 AM
- Tavia

From: webmaster [mailto:webmaster@shorelinewa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:54 PM

To: Tavia Tan

Subject: FW: Feedback for City of Shoreline

From: City of Shoreline Webmaster[SMTP:-WEBMASTER@SHORELINEWA.GOV]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:54:11 PM

To: webmaster

Subject: Feedback for City of Shoreline

Auto forwarded by a Rule

You have received this feedback from Matt HAMANN < Matthew.hamann@comcast.net >
for the following page:

http://www.shorelinewa.gov/Home/Components/Calendar/Event/10131/25?backlist=/

Action item 8a. In this coming regular meeting. Could the true meaning and implications of
this Resolution Be any more obscured by a wordy self-indulgent title? Shameful. The
language is extremely broad and there is no quantifiable data offered. The city of Shoreline
needs administrative management.....not political posturing in the shadow of the large city we
abut.
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